## Summary:

I have 3 years of significant experience in software development using Java 2 SDK, JSP. I possess expertise in the development of Internet/Intranet and Client-Server applications using Java, XML, J2EE & JSP, I am a Brainbench certified Java developer with extensive experience in developing client-server applications with Java2 SDK and Java Enterprise edition technology.

# Significant Strengths:

- Commitment, Dedication, Perseverance and Inner Drive to work hard and Succeed.
- Ability to learn new concepts, adapt to new environments, perfectly plan and execute the given job to perfection.
- Ability to work flexibly as team member and also to **lead** the team.
- R I am thorough with my Concepts on **OOPS** and technologies related to it.

# Skill Set:

Operating Systems:	Red Hat Linux 7.2, Windows NT 4.0\2000, MS-DOS7.0.
Technologies:	EJB, JavaBeans, RMI, JavaMail, JNDI, JDBC, WAP,
Languages / Scripting Languages:	Java, JSP, XML, VB, ASP, C, WML, ASP.Net.
GUI / IDE:	Visual Café, Forte, IBM VisualAge, Websphere Studio, Visual Studio.
RDBMS:	DB2 7.2, Oracle 8i, SQL Server 7.0, Cloudscape 3.5, MySql 3.5.
Application Server/ Web Server	Weblogic, Websphere, Jboss ,Tomcat 4.0., IIS 5.0, Apache

## Education

B.E. (Electronics and Telecommunications) From Mumbai University, Mumbai Currently Studying for **M.S in Electrical Engineering** at Wright State University Course: Data Structures, Algorithms and Software Design, VLSI System Design Database Systems and Design, Integrated Circuit Design with VHDL

## Other Qualifications / Certifications

Brainbench Certified Java Developer a) Java 2 b) Java Non graphic c) Java Enterprise Edition.

## **Project Experience :**

## **B2OFFER India Pvt Ltd.**

#### Nov 2001 – June 2002 Project Title : IERPS (Interactive E-Mail Response Processing System) Project Title : B2B Exchange

### CyberTech Systems & Software Ltd.

Sept 2000 - Oct 2001

Jan 2000 – Aug 2000

- Project Title : **Csslintranet** (Intranet for the Company) Project Title : Mobile UP and Work Management System (WMS).
- Project Title : **BasPac** (360 deg HR Management System)

### Banqué Nationale de Paris-Paribas

Project Title : Intranet

Hobbies : I love to listen music especially classic rock and play my guitar. I also love reading technical articles on latest technologies. I have tutored high school students during my under graduate years in Math and Computers.

Permanent Address: B/13, Madhav Apts, Kastur Park, Borivali(W), Mumbai – 400092 Tel: 8990493 E-Mail: savio h@yahoo.com